Тема 4 THE ADJECTIVE

Adjectives are words expressing properties of objects (e.g. big, nice, yellow, attractive pretty, etc.) and, hence, qualifying nouns.

According to their meaning and grammatical characteristics adjectives fall under two classes: a) qualitative adjectives, b) relative adjectives: a) nice, strong, blue, important (show the quality of the nouns and have degrees of comparison); b) woolen, wooden, silk, Italian, European, daily, monthly, preparatory (show the relation to materials, to place, to time, to some action). Relative adjectives do not have degrees of comparison Adjectives in English have only one form, which is used with singular and plural, masculine and feminine nouns: a clever boy – clever boys, a clever girl – clever girls.

Comparison:

1 one- syllable adjectives (regular comparison). We normally use the before a superlative.

Positive Comparative Superlative: 

cheap – cheaper –  (the) cheapest. 

Most adjectives – + -er, -est:

large – larger – (the) largest.

Adjectives ending in -e – + -r, -st:

thin – thinner – (the) thinnest.

2 Irregular comparison:

Table 1

	Positive           
	Comparative
	Superlative

	good
	better
	(the) best

	bad
	worse
	worst

	far
	farther/further
	farthest/furthest

	old
	older/elder
	oldest/eldest

	late
	later
	latest/last

	little
	less
	least

	many/much
	more
	most

	near
	nearer
	nearest/next


3 Two-syllable adjectives ending in y, er, ly, ple, ble, ow, some add er, est: holy – holier – (the) holiest (change the y to i (if it is preceded by a consonant); clever – cleverer – cleverest; simple – simpler – simplest; humble – humbler – humblest; narrow – narrower – narrowest or more narrow; most narrow; handsome – handsomer –handsomest or more handsome most handsome.

4 With many two-syllable adjectives (e. g. polite, common,), -er, /-est and more/most are both possible. With others (including adjectives ending in ing, ed, ous, ish, ful, less, ct, nt and st), only more / most is possible: annoying – more annoying – (the) most annoying; tired – more tired – most tired;     famous – more famous – most famous; childish – more childish – most childish; useful – more useful – most useful; careless – more careless – most careless; exact – more exact – most exact; recent – more recent – most recent; honest – more honest – most honest.

5 Adjectives used only predicatively: afraid – more afraid; aware – more aware.

When the children heard that their father was coming, they were more afraid than glad.

6 Before comparatives you can use: much, far (= a lot), a little, slightly (= a little), any (= to even a little extent), no (not any, at all), none the (not at all), even.

I think Russian is much more difficult than Spanish.

Her illness was far more serious than we thought at first.

My suitcase is slightly heavier than yours.

She looks no older than her daughter.

7 Adjectives of three or more syllables have more and most: intelligent – more intelligent – (the) most intelligent; practical – more practical – most practical.

Note 1: Most when used before an adjective does not always form the superlative degree. It may have the meaning of very, extremely. Then it is preceded by the indefinite article.

This is a most useful book.

8 Use as…as in the affirmative and not as/ not so …as in the negative:

A boy of sixteen is often as tall as his father.

Your coffee is not so/as good as the coffee my mother makes.

You are older than I am. or …than me

9 Double comparative: …er and…er, more and more.

The weather is getting colder and colder.

She is getting fatter and fatter.

It is becoming more and more difficult to find a job.

These days more and more people are learning English.

10 The…the (to say that things change or vary together or that two variable quantities are systematically related):

The more money he makes, the more useless things he buys.

The more I thought of the plan, the less I liked it.

The younger you are, the easier it is to learn.

The warmer the weather the better I feel.

The less luggage we have to carry the better.

11 When a group only has two members we use the comparative:

This one is the better of the two.

I like Betty and Alice, but I think Alice is the nicer of the two.

12 Comparison of three or more persons or things is expressed by the superlative with the …of or the … in (of places):

Bob is the tallest of the three.

She is the cleverest of them.

Note 2: We usually use of after superlatives for a period of time:

It was the happiest day of my life.

It was the most important news of the day.

But we use in with places (towns, buildings), organizations and groups of people (a class/team/company etc.):

Who is the best player in your team?

I think he is the most generous man in the town.

The Nile is the longest river in the world.

13 We can use three/ four etc. times + comparative:

It was ten times more difficult than I expected.

Their house is three times bigger. or Their house is three times as big as my house.

Note that twice isn’t possible in this construction:

Petrol is twice as expensive as it was last year.

14 As… as is used to show equality (to say that people, things are equal in a particular way): as wise as Solomon, as safe as the Bank of England, as poor as Lasarus.

Her son is as stubborn as a mule.

15 Adjectives of quality used as nouns: the poor, the rich, the young, the living, the dead, the wounded, the blind etc. They are used to represent a class of persons:

After the battle they buried the dead.

The poor are usually more generous to each other than the rich.

The young are generally intolerant. (a general statement)

The young men are talking about something in the next room. 

